Roman Primerov



E-mail: Portfolio: Phone: j@solarneutrino.com https://solarneutrino.com +1(916)5959841 Sacramento, CA

Web developer with 10+ years of experience looking for the next opportunity where I can grow and continue to learn from other experienced team members.

Areas Of Expertise: AWS and Linux, PHP – Laravel, JavaScript

- Full-Stack Web Developer: HTML/CSS/SCSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Git, eCommerce CMS, CSS and JavaScript Frameworks and libraries, Apache, Nginx, AWS, CDN, Linux Servers with Python, DevOps.
- UX/UI Design: eCommerce websites and landing pages, raster pictures, vector pictures, and movies.
- SEO: Technical site Optimization for search (Google Page Speed Lighthouse), analytics traffic and optimization sites, and keywords optimization.

Experience:

Web Developer, Team Lead June 2022 – Present

Solar Neutrino Sacramento, CA

Web Developer on Laravel October CMS. HTML, CSS/SCSS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, Twig, Blade, AJAX, JSON, AWS with console and Linux scripts, Cloud Front with S3 and Load Balancer, Laravel Dusk functional test, Postman with CSRF, CodeCommit AWS Git, Python scripts for Linux and Mac OS, Homestead - Vagrant and sometimes have been doing UX/UI eCommerce design

- Deploying Multi Domain and Multi Themes for different languages zones into one Laravel system on several servers through the Amazon load balancer.
- Increasing sales through developing UX/UI design of e-commerce shop in conjunction with SEO technologies.
- Web security.

Software Web Developer December 2019 – January 2022NAD SERVICESLos Angeles, CA, US / Derby, UK

HTML, CSS/SCSS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, VUE, WebSocket, AJAX, JSON, jQuery, Blade, AWS with console and Linux scripts, CDN, software testing, Postman with CSRF, Git repository, Python scripts for Linux and Mac OS, Homestead – vagrant, UX/UI eCommerce design.

- Website optimization for Google Page Speed according to the latest standards.
- Virtual software development environment virtual machines AWS.
- Automatization of Linux and Mac OS processes by Python scripts.

• Deploying Multi Domain and Multi Themes for different languages zones into one Laravel system with AWS services used console: EC2, Snapshots, Load Balancing(Several EC2 servers), CodeCommit(Git), RDS, S3 Bucket, EFS, Lambda, CloudFront, security and Firewall.

Full Stack Web Developer October 2016 – December 2019

FVSPORT Moscow, Russia

HTML, CSS/SCSS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, XMLHttpRequest, JSON, jQuery, SMARTY, accounting system programs, API, website technical support, develop modules and plugins.

- Detecting and improving vulnerabilities.
- Website acceleration due to server optimization.
- Drawing up instructions for employees on the use of the site.
- Writing complex plugins that did not exist on sale. Working with ads on Facebook, Google, etc.

FreelanceSelf-employmentFreelance.com, Upwork, etc.Moscow, Russia / Pattaya, Thailand / Manila, PhilippinesJune 2014 – July 2022

Web Developer, System Administrator Linux, SEO, Technical Consultant, support, Designer.

The technology stack was used - HTML5 / CSS3 / SCSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, Webpack, the modern Materialize CSS frameworks, and Linux servers on CentOS, Ubuntu, Git, and CDN networks.

Web Administrator CUFF.RU Moscow, Russia November 2012 – October 2016

Web administrator, backend developer online store, system administrator, SEO specialist, Designer, + front-end developer.

- VDS a Linux Debian OS server for cPanel hosting in a shared OpenVPN network.
- SIP phones, video recording CCTV, frontend development of several sites in HTML, CSS, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL.
- SEO KeyCollector, ZennoPoster, and Yazzle.
- Website optimization for Google Page Speed from red to green zone.

Network and System Administrator October 2009 – November 2012

North-West Network St. Petersburg, Russia

Provider network administration on hardware equipment L3 and Linux (7-level OSI model TCP-IP, VLAN, routing). Windows + AD, Linux, MacOS, Android and iOS, VPN, OpenVPN, Asterisk, SIP IP phone, FTP, tcpdump, iptables, Perl, and Bash.

- Connecting Businesses and individuals to the provider's network.
- Monitoring of an extensive network of the provider, with more than 300,000 subscribers connected to the Internet.
- Diagnostics, setup, and repair of computers, servers, routers, switches, routers, video surveillance systems, phones, and SIP.
- Maintenance of local networks.
- Created a system to directly connect any sensors (movements, door openings, smoke, infrared rays, etc.) to the network, bypassing the generally accepted expensive sensor information technology.

Network and System Administrator July 2005 – September 2009

Intertorg St. Petersburg, Russia

Building a network of stores based on Windows and Linux + trading equipment, video surveillance, SIP phone, etc.

- Raising the AD server on Windows facilitated the work of administering a large number of computers, printers, and scanners.
- Firewall Kerio Winroute in conjunction with a sniffer.
- VPN, OpenVPN, Dr.Web anti-virus network, cryptographic protection.
- Administration of the company's local network so that employees can exchange files within this network and information does not leak onto the Internet routing, FreeBSD, Linux, Windows, Samba, and FTP.

Skills:

- Web Developer MacOS environment: PhpStorm, WebStorm, PyCharm, Chrome DevTools, Vagrant, Git, Sublime Text, MAMP, SSH Shell, Postman, Charles, MySQLWorkbench, XMind, VirtualBox, Console.
- Network and System Administrator: Linux console, putty, nano, screen, RDP, VNC, WireShark, tcpdump, VMWare, AWS services.
- SEO: Key Collector, ZennoPoster, Screaming Frog SEO Spider.
- Software developer for iOS mobile: Swift, Xcode, AppCode.
- Network Administrator: knowledge of 7-OSI TCP/IP, Linux Server, LAN/WAN, D-Link and Cisco L2/L3, SIP Asterisk, VPN technologies, DHCP, DNS, VLAN, Routing, OSPF, VOIP, SMTP, POP3, HTTP, DHCP, bash, Perl, etc.
- Design and Image Vector Editor: Corel Draw, Photoshop, Illustrator.
- Animation Technical Track, After Effects, Premiere Pro.

Education:

Saint-Petersburg State University of Telecommunications - some university courses

Languages:

English, Russian